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DATE: December 16,2010 

TO: Docket No. 100155-EG 

FROM: 

RE: Recommendation 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission 

The recommendation, DN 07340-10, was filed on September 1,2010 for the September 14,2010 
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11,201 1, Commission 
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staffs instructions, DN 
07340-10 will be placed on the January 1 1,2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of 
staffs instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum. 
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Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Xotice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site hap:l/www.floridansc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and Lhen 
selecting Conimission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk ar (850) 413-6770. 


